NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum
TO: Board of Education
FROM:  Matt Hillmann Ed.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for January 10, 2022, Regular School Board Meeting

6. Consent Agenda
d. Personnel Items
1. Appointments
13. Frank Bioh, Community School Site Assistant for up to 4.5 hours/day for 4 days/week at Greenvale Park,
beginning 1/18/2022-6/3/2022; Step 1-$14.11/hr.
14. Sean Finger, Assistant Boys Basketball Coach for 2 hours/day at the High School, beginning 11/22/2021;
Paid by Booster club $3,983
15. Gunner Mattson, Special Ed EA PCA for 6.75 hours/day at the High School, beginning 1/13/2022; Step
1-$16.17 /hr.
16. Elena Pierson, Speech Judge at the High School, beginning 1/12/2022; $14.00/ht.
ii. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment
18. Joquan Williams, KidVentutes Site Assistant for 10.5 hours/week at Greenvale Park, change to Substitute
for KidVentures, effective 1/10/2022.
ili. Leave of Absence
iv. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations
6. Abbie Geigert, Softball Coach at the High School, resignation effective 1/5/2022.



